From: Coleman, Kate A. <katec@health state ak us>

To: Mr. Garcia <emg@nrc.gov>
Date: 6/12/97 12:21pm
Subject: FW: Alaskan Pulp Mills

From: Cheryl Barnes

To: Coleman, Kate A.

Cc: 'DAB@nrc.gov'; 'DAC@nrc.gov', 'FCC@nrc.gov';, 'JMP1@nrc.gov'; 'SLB@nrc.gov'; ‘SWM@nrc.gov'
Subject: Alaskan Puip Mills

Date: Friday, May 23, 1997 12:52PM

[[ RDIOSRCE DIA : 3904 in RDIOSRCE .DIA ])
Kate,

The attached file is in response to your e-mail to Don Cool on 5/8/97 requesting information on the
Ketchikan Pulp Company and Alaska Pulp Corporation. The file is best viewed using WordPerfect 6.1.

Please note that the information provided is what our database was able to provide on these two
licensees; however, if other records indicate that there is additional information regarding what
radioactive sources the above mentioned licensees have in their possession we will provide that
information to you.

If you have additional questions regarding the information provided, you may contact me at (301)
415-7879 or by e-mail.

Thanks.
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Per your request for information pertaining to Ketchikan Pulp Company and Alaska Pulp Corporation with regards to radioactive sources located

at these facilities. the following information identifies what each licensee has in its possession:

Ketchikan Pulp Company
Model Serial
Number Number (Code
CP-4

cpP-3

SR-A 66444
SR-A 56444
BG-111 1750
SR-1A 0.016K
SR-1A 01726K
SR-1A 13056K
SR-1A 1304G6K
SR-1A 1303GK
SR-1A 13025K
LB-7442F 0068-1-90
Alaska Pulp Corporation
Model Serial
Numpber Number
BG V 0000C0

Device Material

Type

31.50
31.
31.
3l.
3.
31.
31.
1
31.
31.
31.
31.

EEEEEEEREES

Device

31.5¢€

Isotope Amt.

€S137
CS137
(S137
CS137
SR90

CS137
CS137
CS137
C5137
(S137
C5137
€060

Manual
Type

SR90

Date

201d
100.000000000
100.000000000
80.000000000
80.000000000
20.000000000
50.000000000
50.060000000
20.000000000
20.000000000
20.000000000
20.000000000
15.000000000

Isotope Amt.

Units (MCD

20.000000000

Vendor

Date

913

License

Numper

OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
VALMET AUTOMATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION
OHMART CORPORATION

BERTHOLD SYSTEMS. INC.

Vendor
Name

VALMET AUTOMATION

37-21226-026

License
Number

GA 458-04G




